Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 6:04 PM

To: assignments; admin-d

Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan
(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte
Ltd)

Subject: FW: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 11/10/22 Along Bedok Road, involving
vehicle SMN7163P & SMB1489C.

Attachments: Full_accident_report_8678423_12-10-2022_183701.pdf

Ref: BUS/10/22/5014

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: SMN7163P

Insured: SMB1489C

Workshop: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd <stytechent@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 5:48 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>
Cc: Low Thian Seng (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ThianSeng.Low@strides.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 11/10/22 Along Bedok Road, involving vehicle SMN7163P &
SMB1489C.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Any assignment for this case?
Please revert

Best Regards

Winston Teo

Stytech Auto Pte Ltd
Email: stytechent@singnet.com.sg | Mobile: +65 9685 8843 | Fax: +65 6445 3310
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Address: 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-02/ 03, Kaki Bukit Autohub, Singapore 417921

3Py,

STYTECH aUT@ PTE LTOD

From: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd <stytechent@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2022 5:12 PM

To: 'MTPRI' <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; 'Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses)’
<TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: 'Low Thian Seng (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses)' <ThianSeng@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 11/10/22 Along Bedok Road, involving vehicle SMN7163P & SMB1489C.

Dear Claims Officer

We would like to invite your surveyor to our workshop to survey our vehicle SMN7163P
whom involved an accident with your insured vehicle SMB1489C.

Note, GIA Report Password: SMN7163P5907E

Location : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-03

Kaki Bukit Autohub S(417921)
(enter via Kaki Bukit Road 2) Heavy Vehicle Workshops

Contact Person : Mr. Winston Teo
Hp. No. 9685 8843

Kindly reply to this email or contact me at 96858843 to confirm.

Thank You

Best Regards
Winston Teo

Hp 96858843

Stytech Auto Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-03

Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921
TEL : 64448125

Fax : 64453310



